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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 5:29 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Space Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
SUBCOMMITTEE ON SPACE 

  
NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                         DATE                                                             PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Friday, May 9, 2014                                      2318 Rayburn House Office 

Building           
  
Subject:   “Space Traffic Management: How to Prevent a Real Life “Gravity”” 
 
Witnesses: 

• Lt Gen. John “Jay” Raymond, Commander, 14th Air Force, Air Force Space Command; and 
Commander, Joint Functional Component Command for Space, U.S. Strategic Command 

• Mr. George Zamka, Deputy Associate Administrator, Office of Commercial Space Transportation, 
Federal Aviation Administration 

• Mr. Robert Nelson, Chief Engineer, International Bureau, Federal Communications Commission 
• Mr. P.J. Blount, Adjunct Professor, Air and Space Law, University of Mississippi School of Law 
• Mr. Brian Weeden, Technical Advisor, Secure World Foundation 

  
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
Subcommittee on Space 

2321 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 

  
Ashley Smith | Administrative Director and Committee Clerk | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 
  


